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Fred Weaver - Author L
650 Castro Street, Suite 120-211
Mountain View, CA 94041

Sent via email:
carlos.brito@ab-inbev.com
ingvild.vanlysebetten@ab-inbev.com

Thursday, December 26, 2019
Sent via FedEx Overnight:

Carlos Brito

Chief Executive Officer at Anheuser-Busch InBev
Anheuser-Busch InBev

250 Park Avenue, Floor 2

New York, NY 10177

Craig Katerberg

General Counsel at Anheuser-Busch
Anheuser-Busch InBev

250 Park Avenue, Floor 2

New York, NY 10177

SUBJECT: Anheuser-Busch 16 oz metal cans being weaponized at NFL Stadiums
Hey Carlos,

It appears there are two separate leadership groups ABInBev and Anheuser-Busch, so | am
contacting and notifying you at your New York offices because | am also currently on the East
Coast should we need to meet:

Anheuser-Busch 16 oz metal cans being weaponized at NFL Stadiums

The NFL has known of this dangerous issue for almost a year now. | discussed this during a ‘voice
to voice’ conversation on January 8, 2019 with Billy Langenstein, Director, Investigations &
Security Services with the NFL, but after that discussion, Billy and the rest of the NFL ‘went dark’
on any further communication with me on this and other safety and security concerns at Levi’s
Stadium.

The Santa Clara Police (California) who provide security for the San Francisco 49ers and the NFL,
would not listen to my concerns, and have filed false Police Reports to cover up multiple issues.



Over the last 10 days, | have also reached out to several AB Investor & Media contacts about your
16 oz metal cans which can quickly and easily be ‘weaponized’. ABInBev and Anheuser-Busch
related employees from several of your entities have looked at my LinkedIn profile, after | have
tried to connect or message them, but none of those ABInBev and Anheuser-Busch employees
have offered any type of direction to move this safety concern forward. Craig Katerberg, your
General Council is one of those individuals. See attached screen-capture from LinkedIn.

Ingvild Van Lysebetten, your Director Global Communications at Anheuser-Busch InBev, has
looked at my LinkedIn profile twice and then connected. Unfortunately, however, with Ingvild’s
role as Director of Global Communications, | would have hoped something as serious as your
Anheuser-Busch 16 oz metal cans being weaponized at NFL Stadiums, would have been
immediately communicated to you.

Carlos, | am reaching out to you directly to see just what measures if any, you and Anheuser-
Busch will be taking to ensure the safety of an average fan attendance of 67,000 at each of the
31 NFL Stadiums, which Anheuser-Busch sells beer at, in these easily modified and weaponized
16 oz metal cans.

Carlos, unless you take immediate action, you and Anheuser-Busch InBev may very well end up
like Boeing, who also ‘sells’ another long cylindrical aluminum vessel. Boeing, similar to
Anheuser-Busch InBev, also knew in advance about the dangers of their 737 Max airplanes, yet
Boeing chose to let 346 innocent lives be part of their Quality Control experiment:
https://www.businessinsider.com/boeing-pilot-737-max-mcas-problems-messages-2019-10

| look forward to your immediate response and will be communicating daily to you via email until
your issue is resolved.

Please contact me immediately. | multiple solutions to offer.

Fred Weaver

Author

Levi’s Stadium Unsafe in Any Seat
fred@unsafeinanyseat.com
www.UnsafelnAnySeat.com

Attachments:
- Pictures of Anheuser-Busch 16 oz metal cans being weaponized at NFL Stadiums
- Screen capture evidence of Craig Katerberg reviewing my LinkedIn profile

Cc:
Craig Katerberg - General Counsel at Anheuser-Busch via FedEx Overnight
Ingvild Van Lysebetten - Director Global Communications at Anheuser-Busch InBev via email
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